

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 01, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Apologies for not having received this correspondence by e-mail for reasons unknown.

There was an error in the specification of the end date of the experiment, which resulted in specification of a term for more than six months. The experiment will not extend beyond six months and this STA will not be renewed.

The start date is critical; it must begin if at all possible on 9 August, 2019 if that can be accommodated. The correct end date is 02/08/2020. The application has been amended to correct the end date.

Apologies for the error.

Chris Imlay
Communications Counsel for the Applicant Persistent Systems, LLC